Sheraz Nazir Tarar

Senior Designer (User Experience/Interface)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: sheraz.uiux@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sheraz Nazir Tarar is working as Senior Designer (User Experience/Interface) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Sheraz Nazir Tarar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Attock Oil Refinery , Morgah Rawalpindi

B.Sc (Hon) in Software Engineering 2010	
Foundation University Islamabad , Pakistan D.A,E in Chemical Engineering PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2010 - 2014
	2007 - 2010
Matric (SSC) in Computer Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Experience	
Senior Designer (User Experience/Interface) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Designer (User Experience/Interface) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
User Interface / User Experience Designer University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Assistant Manager Alumni University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2022
Executive Alumni University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2017
UAO Intern UAO-NUST , NUST H-12	2015 - 2016
Java Intern Business Analytics , E-11/2, Islamabad	2015 - 2015
IT Intern SEECS-NUST , NUST H-12 Islamabad	2014 - 2015
Intern	2013 - 2013